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OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ISSUED: OCTOBER 13, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-24-05 
 
 

  COPP ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 104.3, NORTHWEST/SOUTHWEST ROAD OVER 
OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.1, STATE ROUTE 269 OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.8, DEYO 

ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 107.5, SANDUSKY AND ERIE COUNTIES, OHIO  
 

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) OCTOBER 18 25, 2023 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON OCTOBER 13, 2023 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Revised Plan Sheets 4, 5, 7, 14, 25, 29, 42, 74, 94, 96, 97, 108, 137, of 141 
 

-AND- 
 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet 
Reference Nos:  17, 34, 67, 70, 70A, 88, 89, 92, 92A, 112, 115, 116, 116A, 134, 135 and 138A 

 
-AND- 

 
Earthwork and Seeding Tables 

 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  October 13, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON OCTOBER 13, 2023: 
 

Q#8 Bid item 34- 12” Conduit, Type F: There is a run on plan sheet 26/141 on the north side of the 
bridge for which plan sheet 29 calls out as 43’ long. This run appears to be much longer- please 
check this run and readjust quantity as required. 

 
A#8    The length of the 12” Type F proposed storm pipe on the north end of the bridge at M.P. 104.3 should 

be 70-ft, not 43-ft as indicated on Sheet 29 of 141.  The General Summary (Sheet 5 of 141), the Copp 
Road Cross Sections (Sheet 29 of 141) and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet (Reference No. 34) have 
been revised and provided as part of this addendum. 

 
 
Q#9 Bid item 37- Catch Basin, No. CB-1, Grate and Casting: the punctuation of this bid item is 

confusing. Is this for a catch basin and casting or only a casting? 
 
A#9 Reference No. 37 is a contingency item as described in Note 3 of OTIC Standard Drawing CB-2 to 

replace the grate and casting As Directed by the Engineer. No plan revisions required. 
 
 
Q#10 Bid item 116, Structural Steel, Misc Crossframe Replacement: Will the owner please clarify the 

coating requirements for the channel diaphragms in this bid item? 
 

A#10 Reference No. 116: Item 513 – Structural Steel Misc: Crossframe Replacement has been revised to 
Item 513-– Structural Steel Misc: Remove and Reinstall Existing Crossframe.  The Plan Note on the 
Structure General Notes (Sheet 25 of 141) for this item has been revised along with updates to the 
General Summary (Sheet 5 of 141), SR 269 Phase Construction -1 (Sheet 96 of 141), SR 269 Phase 
Construction -2 (Sheet 97 of 141), and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet (Reference No. 116) have 
been provided as part of this addendum. 

 
 
Q#11 Regarding the replacement of the channel diaphragms at MP 106.8 as well as the bearing 

replacements at all the bridges, how are repairs to the existing painted surfaces to be paid? 
 
A#11 Note #4 has been updated on the Copp Road Bearing Details (Sheet 42 of 141), the NW SW Road 

Bearing Details (Sheet 74 of 141), the SR 269 Bearing Details ( Sheet 108 of 141), and the Deyo 
Road Bearing Details (Sheet 137 of 141) stating that “any damage to the existing steel coating as 
result of the work needed to replace the bearings shall be painted in accordance with SP 514A”.  
This work is considered incidental to the bearing replacements for Reference Nos. 72, 73, 95, 96, 
118, 119, 140, and 141.  

 
 
Q#12 Bid items 70, 92 & 115 Welded Shear Connectors appear to be in error.  Will the owner please 

review the quantities? 
 
A#12 Quantities for Reference Nos. 70, 92 and 115 have been revised to the following:  
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 M.P. 104.3, Reference No. 70: Item 513 - Welded Shear Studs: 2427 Each 
 M.P. 106.1, Reference No. 92: Item 513 - Welded Shear Studs:  132 Each 
 M.P. 106.8, Reference No. 115: Item 513 - Welded Shear Studs: 1538 Each 

             
The General Summary (Sheet 5 of 141) and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet (Reference Nos. 70, 
92, and 115) have been revised and included as part of this addendum. 
 

 
Q#13 Bid Item 23- Crushed Aggregate Slope Protection, As Per Plan: we cannot locate an “As Per 

Plan” note anywhere on general note plan sheets 14 and 25. Please provide a descriptive note 
and/or detail as to what “As Per Plan” designates. 

 
A#13 A Plan Note for Reference No. 23: Item 23-Crushed Aggregate Slope Protection, As Per Plan has 

been added to the General Notes (Sheet 14 of 141) and provided as part of this addendum. 
 
 
Q#14 Bid items 14 (Excavation) and 15 (Embankment): the owner’s volumes from subsummary sheet 

4 and cross-sections are nowhere near our end-area takeoffs for the volumes on 
Northwest/Southwest, SR 269, and Deyo sites and very little information is available on the 
plans. Please review takeoffs and revise as needed as well as providing end area takeoffs and 
volumes by each cross-section for comparison. 

 
A#14 The end area and volume calculations for each bridge are included in the pdf file attachment titled 

“Earthwork and Seeding Tables” and have been included as part of this Addendum. 
 
 
Q#15 There are several areas on the bridge approach cross-sections for which the top of old 

pavement is below proposed subgrade. Does the owner want the old asphalt pavement in these 
sections removed and if so will the owner pay for additional excavation as well as additional 
embankment for replacement? 

 
A#15 Removal of the entire width and depth of existing pavement is included in the quantity for Reference 

No. 14: Item 203- Excavation, and the filling of the void created by the pavement removal outside of 
the new pavement items is included in the quantity for Reference No.15: Item 203- Embankment. 

 
 
Q#16 Plan sheet 7 typical sections for existing normal section of Copp Road give “A” and “B” widths 

by station and according to the chart, the roadway width at the existing approach slabs is 3’-
6”.  The first proposed normal section also has misleading “C” and “D” widths. Please review 
and correctly revise this information. 

 
A#16   The width from center line to approach slab has been revised. The Copp Road Typical Sections (Sheet 

7 of 141) has been revised and is included as part of this addendum. 
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Q#17 MP 106.8 (SR 269) has commercial asphalt drives that the detail on Sheet 94 calls for 5” 301 

Asphalt Base but there is not contract item for this.  Can a bid item please be added for this 
work? 

 
A#17 The asphalt base is included with Reference No.17: Item  SP 302.  The Commercial Asphalt Drive 

Typical Section on the Driveway Plans and Details (Sheet 94 of 141, has been revised to refer to Item 
SP 302 and is included as a part of this addendum. 

 
 
Q#18 The quantity for SP302 Asphalt Base on MP 104.3 (Copp Rd) appears to be overstated or 

incorrectly labeled on the Proposed Typical Sections.  The typical sections call for 4” of 
SP302.  Can this please be clarified? 

 
A#18 The 4” thickness for Reference No. 17: Item SP 302 as shown on the Typical Sections is correct. The 

quantity of Reference No. 17: Item SP 302 for MP 104.3 (Copp Rd) has been revised in the General 
Summary (Sheet 4 of 141) and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet (Reference No. 17) and included 
as part of this addendum. 

 
 
Q#19 The cross-sections at all four bridge locations show sliver-type fills outside of bridge approach 

slabs. Does OTIC want these or any other fills to be benched? If so, please set up quantities of 
corresponding excavation and embankment volumes and revise cross-sections as necessary to 
reflect these needs. 

 
A#19 Benching the slopes was determined not to be feasible due to the close proximity of the roadway edge 

to the top of the existing bank. Benching the slope would have a significant impact on the existing 
utility poles and trees at all bridges and the drives adjacent to SR 269. 

 
Q#20 Given the amount of work required at the bridge piers, if the contractor requires long term 

lane closures how will portable concrete barrier on the mainline Ohio Turnpike be paid? 
 
A#20 If the contractors means and methods require portable concrete barrier to be utilized on the mainline 

Ohio Turnpike, any impact attenuators and portable barriers shall be included with the Lump Sum 
Price Bid for Reference No. 2: Item SP 614 – Maintaining Traffic as noted in applicable OTIC 
Standard Drawings. 

 
 
Q#21 Bid item 88 and 134-QC2 Concrete Barriers and Parapets: Will the owner please review the 

quantities for these parapets? 
 
A#21 Quantities for Reference Nos. 88 and 134 have been revised on the General Summary (Sheet 5 of 

141) and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet and are included as part of this addendum. 
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Q#22 Bid items 67, 89, 112 and 135-QC2 Concrete, Abutment Slab appear to have been calculated 
based on two dimensional areas multiplied by the slab thickness.  Will the owner please review 
the concrete quantities for the abutment slabs and confirm that all the concrete to build up the 
profile over the cellular abutment walls has been included in the respective items? 

 
A#22 Quantities for Reference Nos. 67, 89, 112, and 135 have been revised on the General Summary 
  (Sheet 5 of 141) and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet and have been included as part of this 

addendum. 
 
 
Q#23 Bid items 75, 98, 121 & 143 Reinforced Concrete Approach Slab (T=12”): The owner’s 

quantities appear to be overstated.  Will the owner please review the quantities for these items? 
 
A#23 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: The Bid Opening Date will be extended from October 18, 2023, at 2:00 PM, until October 25, 

2023, at 2:00 PM. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


	PROJECT NO.  43-24-05
	COPP ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 104.3, NORTHWEST/SOUTHWEST ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.1, STATE ROUTE 269 OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.8, DEYO ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 107.5, SANDUSKY AND ERIE COUNTIES, OHIO
	ISSUED SEPTEMBER 26, 2023
	OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) OCTOBER 18 25, 2023
	ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON OCTOBER 13, 2023

